04-019 E02 WKC planning condition 23

Malcolm, Adfian &C}q l®772) P

o Ny @&."*
From: WKC [WKC@bondbryan.co.uk] e {}{@ ;
Sent: 03 February 2009 10:27 é" 3
To: Malcolm, Adrian | \ )

Cc: Pyle, Richard; Jacques.Jacobs@turntown.co.uk; WKC Kikr; Phillips, Nigél-
Subject: 04-019 E02 WKC planning condition 23 %{ '

Importance: High i
Attachments: Condition 23A.pdf.zip; Ground Investigation1.pdf.zip; Ground investigation 24

Hello Adrian

Planning Referenchnggg!&%;l% .
Further to our discussions a couple of weeks ago regarding outstanding information required for item 2 e
planning %ﬂﬁ% please find attached the test results from the ground investigation which was carried
out in Marc . We believe this was issued to Camden back in April 07, however this appears to have  #:
been missed, therefore please find attached the report for your review. : ; E
In terms of the other College related planning conditions outstand, we have received acknowledgment letters Ty
for Condition 10 which you aim to make a decision upon on the 10 February 2009 and condition 9 & 22 which v
you aim to make a decision upon by the 11 March 2009.

/A

For your information, Stephen Moore from Moir Hands has issued the additional acoustic information to Dr
John Anani on the 30 January 20089 for his review/approval for Condition 18 Plant Acoustics.

Should you require any further information, then please call me.

Regards

Jason Fletcher
Associate

Direct Dial +44 (0)114 2674907 = .
For and on behalf of Bond Bryan Architects
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